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Shangri-La Hotel, Paris ï A Princely Retreat 

Shangri-La Hotel, Paris cultivates a 

warm and authentic ambience, 

drawing the best from two cultures ï 

the Asian art of hospitality and the 

French art of living. With 100 rooms 

and suites, two restaurants including 

the only Michelin-starred Chinese 

restaurant in France, one bar and four 

historic events and reception rooms, 

guests may look forward to a 

princely stay in a historic retreat.  

A Refined Setting in the Heart of Parisô Most Chic and Discreet Neighbourhood  

Passing through the original iron 

gates, guests arrive in a small, 

protected courtyard under the 

restored glass porte cochere.  Two 

Ming Dynasty inspired vases flank 

the entryway and set the tone from 

the outset for Asia-meets-Paris 

elegance. To the right, visitors take a 

step back in time to 1896 as they 

enter the historic billiard room with a 

fireplace, fumoir and waiting room.  

Bathed in natural light, the hotel lobby features high ceilings and refurbished marble. Its 

thoughtfully placed alcoves offer discreet nooks for guests to consult with Shangri-La personnel.  

Imperial insignias and ornate monograms of Prince Roland Bonaparte, subtly integrated into the 
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architecture, are complemented with Asian influence in the decor and ambience of the hotel and 

its restaurants, bar and salons.  

Today, the palace at 10 avenue dôI®na has once 

again become an address for Parisô chic and 

cultured set, just as it was more than a century ago.  

Nestled in the refined, residential 16th 

arrondissement, a stoneôs throw from Place du 

Trocadero high on Chaillot Hill, the hotel is located 

across the Seine, facing the Eiffel Tower.  The area 

has one of the highest concentrations of museums 

in Europe.  Just steps away, the renowned Guimet 

Museum offers Parisô most extensive permanent 

collection of Asian art. Art lovers will enjoy the 

treasures of the Palais Galliera, Palais de Tokyo, 

Museum of Man, Museum of Modern Art and the 

Marmottan Monet Museum, all within walking 

distance. Not to be forgotten, the prestigious 

avenue Montaigne and the Champs-Elysées are a short walk away. 
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Remembering Prince Roland Bonaparteôs 

Historic Palace 

Originally built in 1896 as the home of French 

imperial Prince Roland Bonaparte, the most 

historic areas of the former Palais were listed in 

2009 with French institution Monuments 

Historiques, an initiative undertaken by Shangri-

La Group.  Today, the iconic building once again 

welcomes Parisians and world travellers within its 

walls, 114 years after the prince first opened the 

doors of his residential palace to Parisian society.   

The Private Residence of Prince Roland 

Bonaparte 

The rediscovered history of the building and its 

cultural significance as the home of one of 

Franceôs most notable aristocratic families is at the core of this flagship hotel.  It all began in May 

1891, when Prince Roland Bonaparte bought nearly 3,000 square metres (about 33,000 square 

feet) of grounds on avenue dôI®na in the 16th arrondissement of Paris, which remains today the 

cityôs most elegant neighbourhood. Located between the statue of George Washington and the 

Eiffel Tower, the site was selected by the prince for its proximity to the Seine and its strategic 

location at the heart of the capitalôs most exciting urban and social scenes. The prince 

commissioned architect Ernest Janty, renowned for his reconstruction work at the Louvre and 

Tuileries palaces for Napoleon III, to design an elegant home and reception areas for receiving 

notable guests. 

Throughout the four years of construction from 1892 to 1896, the buildingôs design and structure 

caught the attention of Parisians, with its blend of architectural styles from both the 17th and 19th 

centuries, known as ñeclectic style.ò 
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The palaceôs fa­ade is inspired by the Louis XIV style with intricate masonry of stone from LôOise.  

Sculptors Steiner and Houguenade, who also rose to fame for their craftsmanship on the Louvre 

and the Tuileries Palaces, were commissioned to carve the façadeôs in eclectic style, featuring the 

family coat of arms ï lion heads and antlers. 

The residence was divided into two distinct wings. 

The Iéna wing comprised the family residence and 

reception halls, accessed from 10 avenue dôI®na 

and facing north. The ground level featured a two-

storey ceiling and mansard roof with bullseye glass 

windows to draw in light, and a blue and gold 

mosaic on the second floor.  The residenceôs 

courtyard entryway and ornate gates ensured a 

private, residential feel to the expansive palace, a 

characteristic the building retains even today 

despite its bustling location.  Visiting guests were 

afforded confidential arrival in their carriages, 

followed by meticulous reception in one of the 

three reception salons, which included a fumoir and 

a billiard room styled in Greco-Roman design.   

The foyer, whose alcoves today compose the hotel lobby, was constructed with five different 

varieties of marble from the Pyrenees, the Alps and Tuscany.  Guests entered in the centre of a 

rotunda whose vaulted ceiling featured zodiac symbols, which still remain today.   

The Fresnel wing comprised the princeôs extensive library, study, and collections of art, accessed 

from rue Fresnel, facing south. As in a private castle, the buildingôs two wings are joined together 

by a vestibule and a secondary staircase in addition to a Staircase of Honour. Designed by Ernest 

Janty and crafted from forged steel and polished brass by the Moreau brothers of the Château of 

Chantilly fame, the staircase embodies the grandeur of the estate. A bronze statue of a child holding 
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a torch still stands today before the staircase, which 

leads to the residential salons and the princeôs 

library on the upper level. Past the library, entering 

from the rue Fresnel, one notes a superb arcade of 

masonry, specially crafted to house the princeôs 

stables.  

Prince Roland Bonaparte (1858 ï 1924): 

Explorer, Geographer and Botanist 

Born in 1858 as the only son of Prince Pierre 

Bonaparte (1815-1881) and Justine Eléonore 

Ruflin (1832-1905), and grandson of Lucien 

Bonaparte (the younger brother of Napoleon 

Bonaparte), Roland Bonaparte was the grand-

nephew of the French emperor. 

In 1880, Bonaparte married Marie-Félix Blanc, 

daughter of François Blanc and heiress to the Casinos of Monte Carlo and the Société des Bains 

de Mer Resort, Hotels and Casinos.   In 1886, due to new legislation banning the relations of 

French rulers to serve in the armed forces, Roland Bonaparte is forced to abandon his military 

career.  

Already a learned aristocrat and enthusiastic traveller, Prince Roland devoted himself to the in-

depth study of geography, geology and ethnology.  His particular passion for botany results in his 

cultivation of the worldôs largest private herbarium, the seventh largest in the world, and the second 

largest in France, comprised of more than 2.5 million samples of nearly 100,000 herb and 200,000 

fern species. The prince also compiled an extensive and wide-ranging library of nearly 200,000 

volumes (six kilometres of shelf space) and an impressive collection of Napoleonic memorabilia.  

The contents of this library would later be dispersed and the library itself damaged in a fire, whilst 

the herbarium was relocated to Claude Bernard University in Lyon, as sufficient space was not 

available within Parisô Natural History Museum. 
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Respected by his peers, the prince was named president of the Geographical Society in 1910, a 

position he held until his death in 1924, and he was a member of the Scientific Academy and was 

nominated its President in 1919. His estate at 10 avenue dôI®na soon became a hub of Parisô artistic, 

academic and scientific communities, and a reference point among the worldôs leading minds of 

the day.   

Coincidence or destiny, Bonaparte was fascinated by the Eastern as well as the Western world, 

having made numerous expeditions to the Americas, Lapland, the Far East, Indonesia, India and 

even the remote Mongolian regions of northern China and Tibet.  It was these later voyages that 

inspired his ñAnthology of Documents from the Mongolian Epoch,ò a notable contribution to the 

rising curiosity within Europe about China and its culture.  

A cultured gentleman and scientific philanthropist, Roland Bonaparte was the last male descendent 

of the Lucien Bonaparte line.  His passion for travel and entertaining are etched in the rich 

foundations of both his resplendent palace and of Parisian history.  

Former Residents of 10 avenue dôI®na 

On 2 July 1882, Prince and Princess Roland Bonaparte welcomed daughter Marie into the world. 

Marieôs mother died a few months following her birth.  

Ten years later, the prince began construction on his Palace, as a sumptuous family residence for 

himself, his mother, Princess Pierre Bonaparte, and his daughter.  Pride of place went to the social 

reception areas ï the Salle à Manger, the Grand Salon and the Salon de Famille ï where his family 

entertained Parisian society, whilst the princeôs private quarters were located on the second floor.  

From her bedroom, young Marie admired the innovative Eiffel Tower, whilst Roland chose for 

himself the apartments facing the avenue dôI®na.  

In 1907, Princess Marie became engaged to Prince Georges of Greece and Denmark.  This family 

event provided another joyous occasion to receive guests on the avenue dôI®na, hosted in the family 

salons, with the coupleôs official engagement photo taken that evening in the Salon de Famille.  
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In 1924, Prince Roland Bonaparte passed away at the age of 66. In 1925, Princess Marie sold her 

fatherôs estate to the Suez Canal Bank Company, which, between 1926 and 1929, transformed the 

palace into luxury apartments, adding two storeys and a cupola over part of the ground floor, 

inspired by the work of Gustave Eiffel. The Princeôs vast library was relocated to the Geographical 

Society and most of the Napoleonic memorabilia was relocated to the Malmaison Castle Museum, 

dedicated to Napoleonic history.  

From the end of the Roaring 20s through the 30s, the building welcomed many illustrious tenants, 

including:  

¶ Elsie de Wolfe, also known as Lady Mendl (1865-1950), New Yorker, actress, interior 

designer and wife of British diplomat Sir Charles Mendl; 

¶ Jean-Gabriel Domergue (1889-1962), artist, renowned for the famed painting Parisienne; 

¶ And the Senn-Foulds family, whose passion for French art resulted in Parisô most 

remarkable collection of modern French paintings from Courbet to Matisse, which was 

recently bestowed upon the Musée du Havre.     

Acquired in 1944 by the French Centre of Foreign Trade, which aims to promote France on an 

international scale, the building served to welcome foreign dignitaries and discuss international 

business agreements throughout the rest of the 20th century.  

Shangri-La Hotels and Resorts acquired the building in 2006, to transform the site into its first 

European hotel.
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Shangri-Laôs Commitment To Preserving French Heritage 

Upon acquiring the building in 2006, 

Shangri-La Group took immediate steps 

to register the building with Monuments 

Historiques, demonstrating the groupôs 

understanding of and respect for the 

historical and cultural significance of 

the former residence to Paris and to 

France. The four years spanning the 

renovation project, the same amount of 

time taken for the buildingôs original construction, are testament to both the scale and the 

painstaking detail the group devoted to restoring the buildingôs 20,000 square metres (about 

215,000 square feet).  

Under the guidance of architect Richard Martinet and 

interior designer Pierre-Yves Rochon, the renovation 

team included todayôs leading European specialists in 

historic building renovation in order to ensure that the 

integrity of the original home was protected and 

restored.  These Monuments Historiques accredited 

artisans were specifically consulted for their ancestral 

savoir-faire, in order to best highlight the 19th century 

architectural assets of the building and its 

transformation into a 21st century luxury hotel.  Their 

expertise was integrated into the entire rehabilitation 

process, including the selection of paint colours, 

sheens and gold-leaf appliqués. They consulted on 

architectural decisions, such as when to salvage or 

replace marble floors or columns.  They meticulously 


